MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

CAR-177
OeoiT75527

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

TBINAME

HISTORIC

AND/OR COMMON
Freedman's Bureau Site

BEALOCATION
STREET & NUMBER

Md. Rt. 16, 1 mile south of Williston

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Denton X viciniTY OFBureau First
STATE COUNTY
— Maryland Caroline
EJCLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC —_OCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
—BUILDING(S) X PRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED __ COMMERCIAL __PAAK
__STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL  __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
XSITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __ RELIGIOUS
= __OBJECT __IN PROCESS __YES RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT  _ SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
—NO —MILITARY — OTHER
dm—
EJOWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME

L. Jay Smith

STREET & NUMBER

Telephone #:

Box 339
CITY,. TOWN STATE, Zzlip code
Denton — VICINITY OF Marvland 21629
[EILOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION riber #5112
COURTHOUSE.

REGISTRY OF DEEDSETC. nappline County Courthouse

Folio #: 218

STREET & NUMBER

et

CITY. TOWN
Denton

STATE

Maryland 21629

BREPRE SENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

DATE

—FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY __LOCAL

~=—=~ DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

-

CITY. TOWN

STATE




K DESCRIPTION CAR-17T

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED _ORIGINAL SITE
_.GOOD —RUINS —ALTERED —MOVED DATE_________
__FAIR X UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

A photo in, "History of Caroline County," looks like
a two story frame structure, like a church or school,
somewhat Greek Revival in appearance, with corner columns
and full pediment in the entrance facade.
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—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAW —__SCIENCE
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

"At the close of the Civil War an effort was made by the
Federal Government to provide in each section of the Southern
states, a place where religious, educational and civil instruc-
tion could be given to those that had been set free. This struc-
ture - A Freedman's Bureau - was the one provided for this county
as its part of the $1,500.00 used for such purposes. It is said
that the lumber which was brought up the river for this building
was intended to be delivered at Denton, but was put off lower
down by mistake. The colored people have used the building con-
tinuously for both church and school purposes until 1910, when the
school room was declared unfi} for school purposes and a build-
ing in Pinetown secured."

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




CAR-1T7
EJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
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STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
EB1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Michael Bourmne, Architectural Consultant
ORGANIZATION DATE
Maryland Historical Trust June, 1977
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Shaw House, 21 State Circle
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Annapolis Maryland 21401

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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1971

History of Caroline County Regional Publishing Company

THE BUREAU,

Many have inquired the origin of the building com-
mounly called The Bureau, located on the state road lead-
ing south from Williston.

A't the close of the Civil War an effort was made by
the Federal government to provide in each section of
the Southern States, a place where religious, educational
and civil instruetion could be given to those that had
been set free. This structure—A Freedman’s Burean—
was the one provided for this county as its part of the
$1,500 used for such purposes. It is said that the lum-
ber which was brought up the river for this building was
intended to be delivered at Denton, but was put off low-
er down by mistake. The colored people have used the
building eontinuously for both church and school pur-
poses until 1910, when the school-room was declared un-
fit for school purposes and a building in Pinetown se-
cured.

FREEDMAN'S BUREAU,

—250—
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